

GRAND LODGE OF WESTERN AUSTRALIAN FREEMASONS (INC) LODGE of JUSTICE No. 327 WAC

The Lodge was consecrated on 12 May 1958 at the Freemasons Hall, Cambridge Street, Leederville, by the M.W. Grand Master, Dr. J.L. Rossiter, CBE, MA, Litt D. The Lodge is still active at 2007.

PRIVATE ARCHIVES MANUSCRIPT NOTE (MN 1705; ACC 6828A, 8611A, 9580A)

PRIVATE ARCHIVES IVIANOSCRIPT NOTE (IVIN 1703, ACC 0828A, 8011A, 9380A)	
SUMMARY OF CLASSES	
ATTENDANCE BOOKS	INSTALLATIONS
DECLARATIONS	MINUTES

Acc. No.	DESCRIPTION
	ATTENDANCE BOOKS
6828A/1 OSM	12 May 1958 – 19 December 1974
6828A/2 OSM	20 February 1975 – 26 October 1998
	DECLARATIONS
9580A/1	11 August 1958 – 23 April 1990
	Declaration of candidates
	INSTALLATIONS
8611A/1	23 May 2011
	Brother Normie Philip Giocas
	MINUTES
6828A/3	12 May 1958 – 17 August 1967
6828A/4	21 September 1967 – 16 July 1984

Holdings = 17 cm + 3 cm

Copyright Restrictions

The Commonwealth Copyright Act 1968 regulates copying of unpublished material. It is the user's legal obligation to determine and satisfy copyright.